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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: June 5, 2024 
To: Chief Kelly Park Via: Chain Of Command 
From: Sgt. Richard Connelly 
Re: MAY 2024 MONTHLY STATS SHORELINE CIU 
 

 
Cases Assigned: 39 
 
Residential burglaries: 13 
Commercial burglaries: 20 
Total Burglaries reported: 33                    
Burglaries assigned: 16 
 
Burglary Arrests: 3 
Other Arrests:  16 
Total Arrests:  19 
 
Vehicle thefts: 39                                        
Vehicle prowls: 34 
 
Firearms/ Property Recovered: +/- $2000  
Search Warrants served: 2 
 
Highlights:  Shoreline CIU assisted on a homicide investigation at the Ballinger homes with MCU, we 
also handled several cases that for MCU, including a domestic violence stabbing, and an armed 
carjacking. The amount of work continues to increase, as the unit is taking on more cases. This will soon 
include arson follow up investigations. We saw a marked increase in burglaries during the month of 
May from the previous month, as well as vehicle thefts. 


